

"Soar to Excellence." LIBERTY COMMUNITY UNIT #2 SCHOOL

505 N. PARK ST. LIBERTY, IL 62347

www.libertyschool.net

Board of Education

Rod Barry, President

Tasha Voga, Vice President

Andrea Sims, Secretary

David Obert

Kayla Derhake

Johnny Baucom

Joel Mixer

Administration

Kelle Bunch, Superintendent

Jody Obert, PreK-6 Principal

Justin Edgar, 7-12 Principal

Liberty School District will equip the whole student with knowledge, skills, and character to achieve personal success as they "Soar to Excellence."

Board Meeting Agenda for April 20, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the Chorus Room.

1. Routine Consent Agenda:

- A. Approval of the Agenda
- B. Approval of the following Minutes: March 23, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
- C. Approval of the Bills, Payroll, Treasurer's Report, and Additional Bills
- D. Approve the Financial Summary Report
- E. Approve the Food Service Report
- F. Approval of the Activity Report
- G. Approve the Imprest Report

2. Consent Agenda:

- A. Approve IESA Membership for 2022-23.
- B. Approve Letting Bids for Dairy Products.
- C. Approve the Summer Ball and T-Ball League Agreements for summer 2022.
- D. Review and set breakfast & lunch prices for 2022-23.
- E. Approve complimentary school passes, free admission for high students to attend high school games, guidelines for sign-ins and selling of indoor games for 2022-23.
- F. Approve the gate prices for extra-curricular events in 2022-23.
- G. Approve the Consolidated District Plan for 2022-23.
- H. Approve the Final Calendar for 2021-22.
- I. Approve the School Board Meeting times for 2022-23 fiscal year.

3. Reports:

- A. Elementary Principal's Report
- B. JH/HS Principal's Report
- C. Superintendent's Report
- D. Technology Coordinator's Report

4. Personnel Report:

- Approve Elena Moran-Cortes as the High School English Teacher for 2022-23, MA, Step 8, effective August 18, 2022.
- Approve Tonya Boker as a Special Education Teacher for 2022-23, MA +24, Step 16, effective August 18, 2022.
- Approve the resignation for Makayla Briggs as the Music Teacher for 2022-23, effective March 25, 2022.
- Approve Jason Dyer as a student worker for 1 hour each school day for the remainder of the 2021-22 school year to help with custodial needs, effective April 21, 2022.
- Approve Tennille Gimm as the RTI Coordinator for 2022-23.
- Approve Madelyn Hyer as the District Secretary/ Bookkeeper, effective May 9,2022, which allows for some transition time with Connie.
- Approve Laura Damon as the Cafeteria Manager, effective August 17, 2022.
- Approve Tamra Longlett as the Junior High English Teacher for 2022-23.
- Approve Danyelle Trexler as a Special Education Teacher for 2022-23, MA, Step 2, effective August 18, 2022.

Superintendent's Comments

Consent Agenda

This section covers all the typical items that must be approved at this time of year. We approved the membership for IESA. We let milk bids occur now. Summer Ball and T-ball League Agreements are approved for the 2022 summer. Prices are set for gates, tickets, and lunch and breakfast. The school board decided to keep gate prices the same as last year. Also, lunch prices went back to what they were prior to COVID with no additional increase.

Calendar Items

The final 2021-22 calendar was officially approved, based on staff, parent/ guardian input regarding the extra student attendance day added. Board meetings were set for the 2022-23 fiscal school year.

What is the Consolidated District Plan?

This is a grant that is written to allow us to receive money to support Title I, professional development, and special education services and supplies. Each year the District has to update the plan and provide current data.